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MEMORANDUM

TO: Craig A. Capri, Chief of Police
FROM: Sergeant Kelsey Harris, Office of Professionai Standdrds

SUBJECT: 2018 Enforcement Profiling Complaints/Racial Biak C

DATE: January 23, 2019

Per Departmental Standards Directive 1230.15 and Accreditation Standard
2.06M, the yearly statistics for Enforcement Profiling Complaints have been compiled.
The Office of Professional Standards received three (3) complaints of racial
profiling/racial bias in the 2018 calendar year. The complaints were reviewed by the
Office of Professional Standards and it was determined that in two (2) of the complaints,
both resulted in either a traffic citation being issued and/or an arrest during the incident.
Both resulted in No Basis for Complaint as no policy violations occurred. The third
complaint involved a traffic citation being issued, but was Unfounded, No Action. The
officer's supervisor did recommend ways that the officer can utilize better verbal skills
and deescalate a situation during a traffic stop.

In addition, the Office of Professional Standards conducted an annual review of
agency practices involving bias based profiling which included the areas of forfeitures,
traffic stops and seizures. No deficiencies noted during this review.
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